Memorandum

TO: Rick McGuire, Town Manager

FROM: Ken Belliveau, AICP, Planning Director

DATE: October 22, 2012

SUBJECT: Proposed General Amendments to Unified Development Bylaw

| am writing to forward to the Selectboard a draft of a collection of proposed general amendments to
the Williston Unified Development Bylaw for consideration. A matrix listing and summarizing all of the
changes is attached for reference.

The organizing principle around these changes is that each of them can be considered to be “minor” in
nature, and that each proposed change will not create a new policy direction or alter the intent within

the bylaw. Many of the changes are corrections to typographical errors and/or incorrect code citations
or cross references, or unintended omissions.

On Tuesday, October 2, 2012 the Planning Commission held a duly warned public hearing at which time
they voted 5-0 to recommend that these bylaw changes be considered for adoption by the Selectboard.
Approval of these changes requires the approval of the Selectboard after a warned public hearing.

A draft document with all of the proposed changes has been prepared for consideration by the
Selectboard.

Attachments: Matrix of Proposed Changes
Planning Commission Report on the proposed bylaw
Proposed Changes to the Williston Unified Development Bylaw



